

**BOSCH**

Telecommunication Certification Body
UL International (UK) Ltd.
Units 1-3, Horizon
Wade Road
Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke
Hampshire
RG24 8AH
United Kingdom

Robert Bosch GmbH
Postfach 10 60 50
70049 Stuttgart
Visitor:
Robert-Bosch-Platz 1
70839 Gerlingen-Schillerhöhe
Tel 0711 811-0
www.bosch.com

11 October 2021

Subject: Class 2 Permissive Change (C2PC) Request

FCC ID: 2AWRC-BG95M2

To whom it may concern

In accordance with KDB 178919 D01 and FCC rule part §2.1043: Changes in Certified Equipment, Robert Bosch GmbH hereby requests a class 2 permissive change to FCC ID: 2AWRC-BG95M2 as detailed below:

The cellular module (FCC ID: 2AWRC-BG95M2), antenna design is changed to cover a smaller number of frequency bands with different form factor and gain (as detailed in the operational description exhibit as filed with this application).

The cellular module is also mounted in a host product, BCM3100 (also detailed in the operational description exhibit as filed with this application).

As a result of the changes detailed above, the following test cases have been tested to verify compliance of the modified 2AWRC-BG95M2

SAR testing to show compliance with FCC rule part §2.1093.

EMC testing to show continuing compliance with the radiated spurious emissions of the original certification.

Yours faithfully,

Robert Bosch GmbH
Jian Liu